NOTE: MEETING MINUTES ARE IN DRAFT FORMAT AND HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY MEMBERS OF THE STATE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON JUVENILE JUSTICE, AS SUCH, INFORMATION IN THE MINUTES HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED FOR CONTENT AND ACCURACY.

> JUVENILE JUSTICE STATE ADVISORY COUNCIL Department of Human Services, State of Hawaii Office of Youth Services 1010 Richard Street, Honolulu Hawaii 96813-2940

Compliance Committee Meeting 3rd Quarter Video/Audio Meeting Hosted on Zoom (Copy of audio link available upon request)

> Tuesday August 8 ,2023 9:00 a.m.-10:30 a.m.

Members PresentJ Pedro, Major, Honolulu Police Department
Shane Yoshizawa, Sergeant, Maui JCPD
Robert Pauole, Lieutenant, Hawaii Police Department
Phillip Humphrey, Program Coordinator, Hale Kipa
Andrew Muraoka, Sergeant, Kauai Police, Lihue PatrolMembers Excused:Geoffrey Hicks, Lieutenant, Maui Sheriff's Office
Meridith Russell, Administrator Juvenile Client and Family Services, 2nd Circuit

Staff Present Shannessy Ahu, Norene Machida, John Paekukui

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	RECCOMMENDATION S/ ACTIONS/CONCLUSIO NS	PERSON(S) RESPONSIBL E	DATE DUE
I. Call to order/Establishment of Quorum	 (9:06) Meeting called to order by Major Pedro Introduction of members and attendees: J Pedro, Major, Honolulu Police Community Affairs Division Phillip Humphrey, Program Coordinator, Hale Kipa Shane Yoshizawa, Sergeant, Maui Police, Juvenile Division Robert Pauole, Lieutenant, Hawaii Police, Juvenile Aid Section Andrew Morioka, Sergeant, Kauai Police, Lihue Patrol Dianne Bowen-Coleman, Director, Hale Kipa, Honolulu 		Major Pedro	
II. Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the following Meeting(s):	(9:07) Minutes approved by Sgt. Yoshizawa, seconded by Phillip Humphrey.			
III. Community Input [Pursuant to section 92-3, Hawaii Revised Statutes, Community Members will have 3 mins. to speak, i.e., per person, per item, or written testimony can be submitted on agenda items]	Dr. Dianne Bowen-Coleman is the new Program Director of Hale Kipa.			
IV. New Business: • Compliance Monitoring Updates:	 (9:09) John Reported on OJJDP Annual Compliance Monitoring Updates. 1. Report on the 2022 compliance violations, two violations that were mentioned in the previous committee meeting. 			

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	RECCOMMENDATION S/ ACTIONS/CONCLUSIO NS	PERSON(S) RESPONSIBL E	DATE DUE
	 For 2023, there was one violation so far. John reported that the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) offered training for Judges, Family Court Staff, Wardens and Administrators of juvenile detention and correctional facilities. Training was for a new law that waived juveniles can only be sent to the adult facilities if the Judge include seven factors in the court order of why the juvenile should be in an adult facility. John also mentioned an incident on Maui where a juvenile was waived and sent to the Maui Community Correctional Center. He was kept separated from the adult inmates, and within a few hours he was able to bail out of the jail. John also said that OJJDP is setting a benchmark for violations and will start to include violations starting the next federal fiscal year. John also mentions that this committee needs a Secretary/Recorder position to be filled for Sunshine Law requirements. 			
 V. County Reports: a. Honolulu County b. Maui County c. Hawai'i County d. Kaua'i County e. Judiciary f. Hale Kipa 	 (9:12) 1. Major Pedro (HPD) He reported that there is no new information to report except to say school just started and arrests is expected to increase in the future. (9:12) Sgt. Yoshizawa 			

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	RECCOMMENDATION S/	PERSON(S) RESPONSIBL	DATE DUE
		ACTIONS/CONCLUSIO NS	E	
g. Sheriff	 Maui Police Reported that during the summer, Maui Police Department held two Teen Academies, which was successful. Sgt Yoshizawa ask the other county police how they are providing legal counsel before questioning a minor. Major Pedro responded by saying that Honolulu police will question a juvenile only with a parent present. Sgt Yoshizawa said their Prosecutors are saying that the juvenile needs legal counsel, and a parent is not considered legal counsel. Major Pedro then responded that if the new law says the juvenile needs legal counsel before questioning, then the police will not interview the minor. Until they get more guidance from the Prosecutor's Office, they will follow the procedures in place now. Lt. Pauole said the juvenile is given his/her rights and if asks for their parents or an attorney, they stop. If the juvenile does not want the parents in the interview, the parents will leave the room. If the parents say they want an attorney, the police will stop the interview. 			

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	RECCOMMENDATION S/ ACTIONS/CONCLUSIO NS	PERSON(S) RESPONSIBL E	DATE DUE
	 Sgt. Muraoka said that it's the same on Kauai, parents should be in the interview room with the juvenile. However, with the new law, he hasn't heard anything, and may have to check with the Prosecutors or the Resource Officers to see if they have any information on this new law. Lt. Pauole, nothing new to report. They are like other police departments with shortage of staff. Their Chief has requested another position and they are waiting for approval. Sgt. Muraoka reported that Kauai is in the same situation as other police departments, with school starting they expect more arrest of juveniles. Kauai Police sent their juvenile arrest information to John and explained that officers have marked juveniles in secure custody, but they didn't have any juvenile held in secure custody. Over the summer, they had a Flag Football Program for juveniles with the Pal program which has ended now. Nothing else to report. (9:18) Hale Kipa: Phillip Humphrey reported on the numbers from both Ho'okala Program who received 			

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	RECCOMMENDATION S/ ACTIONS/CONCLUSIO NS	PERSON(S) RESPONSIBL E	DATE DUE
	8 youth. The Kalihi Assessment Center reported			
	receiving 49 civil citations referrals.			
VI. New Business:	(9:29) John Paekukui requested that each county provide a			
Flow Chart	Flow Chart of processing of juveniles for all arrests, to include referrals to programs without arrests.			
VII. Announcements: 1.CJJ Conference in May 2023 2.OJJDP Conference: Not announced yet	 (9:30) Shannessy reported that there will be a Coalition for Juvenile Justice (CJJ) Conference regarding the Race and Ethnic Disparities (R/ED) and she will send out the information for those who are interested in attending. 			
VII. Next scheduled meetingsfor FY 2023:November 13, 2023	 (9:31) Next Meetings will be on Tuesday, November 14, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. 			
IX. Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 9:31am			